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BellBendeRAIPEm Resource

From: Jaffe, David
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 6:33 AM
To: Hove, Ann; Canova, Michael; Sgarro, Rocco R; 'melanie.Frailer@unistarnuclear.com'; 

Woodring, Kathryn L; Kirkwood, Jon K
Cc: Segala, John; Lee, Samuel; Stubbs, Angelo; BellBendeRAIPEm Resource; Mrowca, Lynn; 

Chowdhury, Prosanta
Subject: RE: Bell Bend COLA - Final Request for Information No. 126 (RAI No. 126) - SPRA  7061

Do you have time to get this done?  Also, please advise me regarding the older RAIs that are still in draft. 
 

From: Hove, Ann  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 4:30 PM 
To: Canova, Michael; Sgarro, Rocco R; 'melanie.Frailer@unistarnuclear.com'; Woodring, Kathryn L; Kirkwood, Jon K 
Cc: Segala, John; Lee, Samuel; Stubbs, Angelo; BellBendeRAIPEm Resource; Mrowca, Lynn; Chowdhury, Prosanta; Jaffe, 
David 
Subject: RE: Bell Bend COLA - Final Request for Information No. 126 (RAI No. 126) - SPRA 7061 
 
OUO – Attorney Work Product 
 
Hi Mike, 
 
I apologize for not getting this to you last Friday the 19th. I have a few comments that I attached. Let me know 
if you are able to incorporate these changes. If you or someone else needs to talk to me by phone about this 
tomorrow I’m available in the afternoon tomorrow. 
 
Thank you! 
-Ann 
 
Ann N. Hove 
Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Mail Stop O15-D21 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-5117 
Ann.Hove@nrc.gov 
 
The information contained in this message may contain attorney work product and/or attorney-client material.  Do not 
distribute outside the NRC without Commission approval. 
 

From: Canova, Michael  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 12:02 PM 
To: Sgarro, Rocco R; 'melanie.Frailer@unistarnuclear.com'; Woodring, Kathryn L; Kirkwood, Jon K 
Cc: Segala, John; Lee, Samuel; Stubbs, Angelo; BellBendeRAIPEm Resource; Mrowca, Lynn; Chowdhury, Prosanta; Jaffe, 
David; Hove, Ann 
Subject: Bell Bend COLA - Final Request for Information No. 126 (RAI No. 126) - SPRA 7061 
 
 
Attached is RAI No. 126 for the Bell Bend COL Application. Based on the scheduling commitment contained in 
your letter dated July 17, 2013 we understand that this response will be coordinated with that of RAI 121.  
Please respond on or before August 19, 2013. If additional time is required to respond, please inform me of 
your proposed schedule your earliest opportunity. 
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If you have any questions, please contact Mr. David Jaffe at 301-415-1439. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Michael A. Canova 
Project Manager - Bell Bend COL Application 
Docket 52-039 
EPR Project Branch 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
301-415-0737 
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